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Mr. Timothy N. McGibbons et

3405 Sharer Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Re: Docket No. 021056-T1 - Complaint of Timothy McGibbons against AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LL.C d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. d/b/a
ACC Business d/b/a Smartalk d/b/a Unispeasm Service d/b/a
www.prepaidserviceguide.com d/b/a Conquest for alleged improper billing of
international toll charges incurred via internet use.

Dear Mr. McGibbons:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2002.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 2, 2002, Agenda

Conference which will beheld in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as

we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (850) 413-6220.

Sincerely,

atty Christensen
Senior Attorney

PAC/js

Enclosure

v o Michael B. Twomey
Lisa A. Riley
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Matilda Sanders OO0 37 - FofF
From: Jackie Schindler g

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2003 11:48 AM ]

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Karen Dockham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/6/03 11:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 021056-TI

Filename / Path: 0210560r.pac

An Order Dismissing complaint of Timothy McGibbons has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.

js

PS - Karen

Guess rebooting did it...





